
June 2020 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response
NW-01 1050-01-09 Is BOS or consultant completing bridge design? BOS
OAM-01 How many master contracts will WisDOT select under solicitation OAM-01? Two or more.

OAM-01 When data collection services are required under this contract, will the State permit 
the contractor to include a vehicle usage fee on its direct expense invoicing? If yes, 
what requirements must the contractor follow when calculating the vehicle usage 
fee?

A consultant awarded a master contract will need to submit a consultant financial report (https://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/eng-
consultants/cnslt-rgistr/fncl-rpt.aspx) to WisDOT if it has not.  Reimbursement for direct costs including vehicle usage will be based on the consultant’s 
actual cost measured using consistent cost accounting in accordance with the 48 CFR 31.

OAM-01 Will this work be divided into multiple master contracts by region or will full data 
collection and management be expected statewide?

Statewide contracts.

SW-01 5080-02-02, 
5080-02-04

Is the field survey complete for the curb ramp design areas? Yes

SW-01 5080-02-02, 
5080-02-04

What is the status of environmental document(s)? Consultant to complete environmental documents.
5080-02-02 – Complete: Archeological and Native American notifications; Coast Guard, DATCP, IPaC (USFWS) and USDA (farmland conversion) 
coordination.
5080-02-04 – Complete:  Archeological and Native American notifications, Phase 1 Hazmat investigation.  WisDOT conducting Phase 2.5 Hazmat 
investigation.

SW-01 5080-02-02, 
5080-02-04

Is the design of the resurfacing project 5080-02-04 at 60% or is 5080-02-02 the only 
ID that is at 60%?

5080-02-02:  approaching 60% (ready for development of plat and DSR based upon project information). 5080-02-04: some preliminary design tasks 
outstanding (investigation of beam guard and culvert areas).

SW-02 6085-02-05 Has the project schedule changed? - 30% Plans:   5/14/2021
- 60% Plans:  5/1/2022
- 90% Plans:  5/1/2023
- Draft PS&E:  7/16/2023
- DSR:  4/17/2022
- DT 1078:  7/1/2022
- Environmental:  7/1/2021
- PS&E:  8/1/2023
- Section 106:  7/1/2021
- Survey:  11/1/2020
- TMP:  5/1/2023

SW-02 6085-02-05 The solicitation lists Signal Plans as being provided by the Department.  Is that 
referring to the existing signal plans or will the Department be handling the 
proposed signal design? 

Signal design by WisDOT.
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